UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

May 27, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Marissa G. Bailey, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Anthony T. Gody, Director /RA/
Division of Fuel Facility Inspection

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROGRAM MODIFICATION REGARDING
HONEYWELL METROPOLIS WORKS CORE INSPECTION
EFFORT

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a modification to the Inspection Program for the
Honeywell Metropolis Works Inc. facility (HMW) in accordance with Inspection Manual Chapter
(MC) 2600 Section 08.03.

The inspection schedule prepared by Region |l for calendar year 2014 included an evaluation of
HMW’s annual emergency exercise. Appendix B of MC 2600 requires that emergency
exercises be evaluated in accordance with Inspection Procedure 88051 on a biennial basis.

HMW perfomed an emergency preparedness exercise on May 16, 2013, to implement a
commitment of Confirmatory Order EA-12-157. Based on a review of the inspection activities
performed by Region Il in conjunction with the exercise, as documented in Inspection Report
40-3392/2013-003, we determined that HMW satisfied the required elements for crediting those
activities as an evaluated emergency exercise. Therefore, Region Il recommends we formally
accept the 2013 inspection as a biennial graded exercise. If approved, the next graded exercise
would then occur in calendar year 2015.

CONTACT: James A. Hickey, RII/DFFI
(404) 997-4628
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